
State of Rlorida 

DATE: January 6,2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrativ 

Lisa S. Harvey, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Perfonnan 

Docket No. 050557-E1 - Florida Power & Light 
Classification of Workpapers 

st for Confidential 

On November 22, 2005, Order No. PSC-05-1143-CFO-E1 was issued, granting Florida 
Power & Light's request for confidential treatment of specified portions of staff workpapers in 
conjunction with staffs Preliminary Review of Vegetation Management, Lightning Protection, 
and Pole Inspection for Florida Power & Light Company, June 2005 (Document No. 08040-05). 

Based on the issuance of the above order, and the allowance of sufficient time for 
interested parties to file for hearing or review, as required in Section 120.57 or 120.68, Florida 
St-, and Rule 25-22.0376 or 25-22.060, Florida Administrative Code, this docket should be 

o l I r t  106 8*s 
cc: Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Salak) 

Assistant Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Mailhot) 
Office of the General Counsel (Keating) 


